

From: [Brandon Sinclair](#)
To: [Enviro, OCD, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Rebecca Pons](#)
Subject: [EXT] RE: Confirmation Sampling
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:44:43 AM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

NKL1626529955

Brandon Sinclair

Environmental Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768 x710

Direct: 575.616.4024

Cell: 575.491.6460

Fax: 575.746.8905

Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com



From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD [mailto:Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us] **On Behalf Of** Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Brandon Sinclair <bsinclair@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Rebecca Pons <rpons@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: Confirmation Sampling

This message originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Do you have an incident number for this release? I was unable to find the incident number with the information provided.

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Brandon Sinclair <bsinclair@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>; BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Pons <rpons@talonlpe.com>
Subject: [EXT] Confirmation Sampling

Good afternoon,

We will be taking confirmation samples from the excavation located at the Lynx Federal #001 (API # 30-025-27861) tomorrow, February 25th, at approximately 9 a.m.

Brandon Sinclair

Environmental Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768 x710

Direct: 575.616.4024

Cell: 575.491.6460

Fax: 575.746.8905

Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

